Christian Brooks

christiandbrooks@gmail.com | 803-389-4244 | Indian Land, SC 29707

Summary

Christian is a creative engineer with almost four years experience designing and building complex web apps with full-fledged frameworks and UI libraries. He has a strong foundation in coding principles, communication, collaboration, design, architecture, strategizing and implementation.

Skills

- React & React Native
- Node.js & Express.js
- MongoDB
- SQL

- Apollo GraphQL
- Angular 12+
- Spring Boot
- Jest Unit Tests

Experience

Front End Developer | Mission Lane - Credit Card Team (Consultant) | Jun 2022 - Current

- Directed and implemented UI design and development of the credit line increase program, created to provide transparency for users in the progress they've made towards increasing their credit line.
- Strategized and guided the best solution to implement new features in existing native and web applications for credit card clients leveraging React, React Native, GraphQL, and Apollo Server.

Front End Developer | Bank of America (Consultant) | Apr 2022 - Jun 2022

- Enhanced many UI features and rebuilt overall boilerplate code from React to Angular 12.
- Architected and Implemented front-end solution for consuming and updating from a custom CMS. Also designed and planned the storage solution and schema.
- Built and enhanced features consuming existing APIs such as Authorization and Authentication.

Full Stack Developer | See Kids Dream (Consultant) | Nov 2021 - Feb 2022

- Operated as the sole developer for a small non profit organization, reorganizing the application infrastructure end-to-end.
- Recommended and deployed new hosting platform to increase performance and optimized client experience for content management capabilities.
- Setup CMS and automated deployments using Gatsby Cloud

Full Stack Developer | Mission Lane - Internal Agent Tools (Consultant) | May 2021 - Nov 2021

- Maintained and updated Concourse CI configuration.
- Designed and developed UI for new feature enhancements within customer support dashboard and data systems. Provided direction and input to managers to swiftly complete tasks.
 Collaborated with developers on the FE and BE across multiple teams to make design and development decisions on data systems and services. Leveraged React with GraphQL.
- Closely worked with BE teams to design and implement new UI features such as fraud identification and tracking for internal agents.

Full Stack Developer | Duke Energy (Contractor) | August 2019 - May 2021

- Strategized and developed overall UI solutions for new features and enhancements with Angular 8+. New features included Custom Dashboards, Table Audits, and SFTP Uploads, and Admin Dashboard.
- Researched and implemented optimization and performance enhancements.
- Designed and developed API layer features such as user identity and administrator

privileges.

Full Stack Developer | Velocitor Solutions | January 2019 - August 2019

• Created custom web applications with pure HTML, CSS, and JS.

Basic Side Project to See How I Solve Problems

Aim Trainer - <u>Live Demo</u> | <u>Github Code</u>

Education

UNCC Certified Full-Stack Developer Bootcamp | Charlotte, NC | 2018